NH Governor's Youth Advisory Council on Substance Misuse and Prevention 17 April 2021, 11:00am Online Meeting via Zoom

Present: Lyla Buxton, Timothy Lena, Elsa Rogers, Kaycee Reagan, David Mara, Abby, Noetzel, Mary Forsythe-Taber, Aron Silvestre, Sara Bresslin, Eliza Zarka, Hailey Dubois, Autumn Pelletier, Kaylee Truong, Grace Burnett, Vidhur Narayan, Heather Inyart, Narayan Sajeev, Kayla Bogert, Jayda Bogert,

Call to Order: Aron Silvestre called the meeting to order at 11:02am.

I. Welcome

A. We discussed some things we are thankful for during COVID-19.

II. Approval of March Meeting Minutes:

A. Elsa Rogers made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from March 20, 2021. Kaycee Regan seconded the motion. A roll call vote passed unanimously.

III. Updates from Eliza:

- A. Regular photo op
- B. We discussed adding another website, less formal, and more personal for GYAC. We were shown the outline of this website.
- C. We discussed GYAC sweatshirts.

IV. PSA review:

- A. E cigarette video: We discussed changes this group made to the video. There will be an email sent about sending in videos, with a script. All of these videos should be done and sent to Elsa by Wednesday.
- B. Vaping Video: We discussed the changes this group made to their video.
- C. Drunk Driving: We discussed the changes this group made to their social media posts.

V. School Spotlight:

A. We discussed the criteria for each candidate for the spotlight, and how it will be run, voted upon, recognition, and the google form.

VI. Date for Presentation:

A. We discussed putting off the presentation until next year, so the new members can start off the year on this new information.

VII. Press Release:

A. This will be sent through an email in the coming few days.

VIII. Recruitment Plan:

A. We discussed inviting two people from our school to come to the next GYAC meeting, and apply for GYAC, to hopefully fill more positions this coming year. We discussed reaching out to students from other groups in your community and connecting with guidance counselors. We also discussed opening the application now, and changing the due dates to August 21st.

IX. End of Year Report:

A. We discussed slight changes to the end of year report. This report will be sent out this week via email, and a google form will be sent with further questions about the report. We discussed some goals we have for next year.

X. Drug Take Back Day:

A. We discussed opening a location in Concord, or representing GYAC in your location for drug take back day, and working with a local police department.

XI. May Meeting Time:

A. We discussed possible conflicts for the May meeting, regarding reaching quorum. This will be discussed via email and/or doodle poll this coming week. We also discussed having an in person meeting in either May or June.

Adjournment: Aron Silvestre made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Elsa Rogers seconded the motion. A roll call vote passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 12:27.

Next meeting date, time, and location: The next regular meeting is scheduled for Saturday May 15, 2021 from 11:00am to 1:00pm, via zoom.